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Subject: Re: Shanti Project Board Meeting Dates for 2024
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Hello,

Apologies.  It was decided that the open meetings for 2024 will be the following:

Wednesday, April 3, 2024
Wednesday, August 28, 2024
Wednesday, December 11, 2024

Please note that all meetings are at 6pm at our main office at 3170 23rd Street, San Francisco, CA 94110. 
 Please note that certain parts of each meeting may be closed to the public. 

Thank you!
Shannon Bourne
Senior Director of Administration and Operations
Shanti Project | Administration
Pronouns: She/Her
------------------------------------
Ph: 415.674.4713
3170 23rd Street, San Francisco, CA 94110
www.shanti.org 

From: Shannon Bourne <sbourne@shanti.org>
Sent: Thursday, January 18, 2024 12:27 PM
To: Board.of.Supervisors@sfgov.org <board.of.supervisors@sfgov.org>
Subject: Shanti Project Board Meeting Dates for 2024
 
Hello,

Below are the Shanti Project Board meeting dates for 2024.

Tuesday, February 6, 2024
Wednesday, April 3, 2024
Thursday, June 20, 2024
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Wednesday, August 28, 2024
Tuesday, October 22, 2024
Wednesday, December 11, 2024

Please note that all meetings are at 6pm at our main office at 3170 23rd Street, San Francisco, CA
94110.   Please note that certain parts of each meeting will be closed to the public. 

Let me know if you need anything else.

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
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